Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: RE: Throne Speech Videos - Proposal Sheet For Review

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:43:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX"

Date: Fri Aug 18 2017 09:43:28 GMT+1000 (AEST)

Subject: RE: Throne Speech Videos - Proposal Sheet For Review
To: "'Stephen Hargreaves'' , "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

Cc: Stephanie Ferguson

Thanks Stephen, I'll have a look at this tomorrow.
Cara

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto $-22 ]
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:20 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Stephanie Ferguson

Subject: Throne Speech Videos - Proposal Sheet For Review

Hi Cara and Karl,
I've whipped up a project proposal with Stephanie that outlines the Throne Speech video series.

It outlines the video content, the potential validators we could engage, and the rough schedule for
producing a publishing the pieces.

I'd like to get the concept approved as soon as possible so that we can engage Mira to help in locating
validators.

Any thoughts, questions, revisions, please let me know.
I'm excited to get started on this!

- Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Assistance Finding Participant

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:55 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Wed Aug 23 2017 06:54:04 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Assistance Finding Participant

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX"

Will do. Thanks Sarah.

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 1:46 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Stephen —let’s chat later this afternoon if you can. | am in a meeting until 4pm but would be free to talk
after that. Do you want to call my cell?

Thanks

Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Mental Health & Addictions
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailtcs'22 ]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Assistance Finding Participant

Hi Sarah,

I'm woking on a project that will profile members of the public that can speak about the government's role is
addictions, and hopefully speak to some of the action that has been taken already.

We really liked working with Leslie McBain (here is her story: https://www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/videos/
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10155400178881069/) and would consider doing a more in-depth profile with her, but would like to have someone
else in a similar circumstance participate.

I'm wondering if you can recommend anyone to take part, or if you could direct me to someone who could better
help with this.

Thanks,

Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Aaron Nathanson - Contract

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Wed Aug 23 2017 08:44:17 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Aaron Nathanson - Contract

To: "Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX"

unfortunately I don't have a definitive date yet -- it's contingent on when we book shoot dates. Likely later this week
or early next week.

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 3:42 PM, Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX <Dawn.Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perfect, another question when is the contractor going to start?

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailtcs'22 ]

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX
Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Aaron Nathanson - Contract

Hi Dawn,

The description is a bit off for the services Aaron will be providing. Let's try this:

As directed by the Contract Manager or their designated alternates, the Contractor will, as and when required,
provide video production services (eg. directing, cinematography, editing) for provincial government projects,
including, but not limited to public profiles and priority policy promotions.

Video footage will be delivered in its original format via hard drives provided by GCPE. If editing services are
engaged, video masters (Apple ProRes 422 format) and 1080p web optimized (H.264 for Vimeo) versions will be
provided and delivered via Hightail or comparable file-sharing services.

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 2:01 PM, Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX <Dawn.Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
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Service description below is this still correct:

As directed by the Contract Manager or their designated alternates, the Contractor will, as and when required,
provide videographer and photography services for provincial government events, including, but not limited to
public appearances, public announcements and press conferences. Services may also include, but are not limited
to, editing and distribution, as required.

Video clips are to be provided at 1280 x 720 in MP4 or MOV format using H264 compression and AAC audio. We
will require two edited pieces: a 30 second stakeholder clip (for Facebook) and a 1:30-2:30 min event summary
video for YouTube.

Images will be provided to the Province as follows:
e 200-300dpi in JPEG format, with approximate dimensions of 3600 X 2400px (or 2400 X 2600px);

¢ All media, videos and photos, are to be uploaded via a file-sharing site (Drop Box, Hightail, etc.)
and shared to GCPE Newsroom GCPENEWSRM@Victorial.gov.be.ca (if emailing an individual
contact with GCPE, please also CC the GCPE Newsroom)

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto $-22
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX

Subject: Aaron Nathanson - Contract

Hi Dawn,

Thanks for the help in getting this contract sorted out.

Attached is his updated contract.

Thanks,

Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Messaging

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: s:22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Attachments: 20170718 General Messaging.docx, 2017-07-27 Key Messages - Holding.docx

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Thu Aug 24 2017 08:00:57 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Fwd: Messaging

To: Stephanie Ferguson

Here are the approved messaging points from Cara.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 2:41 PM

Subject: Messaging

To: Stephen Hargreaves S

22

Cara McGregor
Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement

Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 28 Jul 2017 00:47:14 +0000

Subject: Messages for Ministers

Hi,
Following from our 9am meeting, see the attached key messages for ministers.
Cara
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Government of BC - Your Story Video Profile

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:50 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves
Date: Thu Aug 24 2017 02:39:03 GMT+1000 (AEST)

Subject: Re: Government of BC - Your Story Video Profile
To: .22

|_”5.22

That sounds great.
Looking forward to speaking with you!

-Stephen

On Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 8:58 AM, $-22 wrote:
Hello Stephen,

Could | call you today between 5:20 - 5:30?

Thanks!
s.22

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue. Aua 22, 2017 at 1:09 PM. Stephen Hargreaves
522 > wrote:

His.22

Fantastic! I'm so glad to hear that you're interested.

I think it would be best for us to chat over the phone, so please feel free to call me 315'22

let me know when would be a good time for me to call you.

Here is a brief description of what we are looking to create:
We would like to do a shoot that would take 1 day to produce. We can talk about scheduling.
We would shoot an interview in which we ask you some questions like:

- What is your personal story? How did you get to where you are now?
- What was experience like with the English Dev Program?

- How did the experience benefit you?

- How could this program, now being free again, benefit others?

- What you would be excited to see in your government?

anytime, or
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We would also like to shoot some video of you to accompany the interview, some situation this could include
are:

- You at Camosun, at work in a library, or chatting with former instructors, etc.

- Any aspects of your professional life you'd be comfortable letting us shoot.

- And any other situations that could give us a look at your personal journey -- like hobbies you are interested in
(like yourS-22 ), or old photographs

- And any moments from your personal life (like relaxing with family), if you are comfortable including them

I look forward to speaking with you.
Thanks again for your interest in taking part!

- Stephen

22
On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 12:48 PM, 822 wrote:

Hello Stephen,

I was going to call you back in my break.

Yes, | am interested.

Let me know about the details and what | need to do.
Thank you!

s.22

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 12:30 PM, Stephen Hargreaves
s.22 > wrote:

Hi s.22

My name is Stephen Hargreaves and | work with the Government of BC's digital department.

Last week we published a photo and a short description of your story that discussed Camosun's free
English Language Development program, and it was great. We received some wonderful feedback about
the post!

I'm wondering if you'd be interested in expanding on that story with us, taking part in a video that will
feature the story of your experience in adult education and what it meant for you?

I'd love to give you some more information about the project.
s.22
Please feel free to reach me here or by phone at

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:15 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: <no subject>

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:41 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: s:22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Vision Piece - Rough Script.docx

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Thu Aug 24 2017 09:36:02 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re:

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" , Stephanie Ferguson

Here is the rough script (without ending).

On Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 4:17 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

NP!

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: Stephen Hargreaves <s.22 >
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: <no subject>

I would if it was a google doc!
I'll be back in about 15 minutes.

It should be open on my laptop if you want to take a look right now though.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Aug 23, 2017, at 4:14 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Can you send me the video structure real quick?

>

-

> Karl Hardin

> Executive Director | Digital Communications

> Government Communications and Public Engagement

> Cell: (778) 584 1251
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Contacts
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:33 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: 22
To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Thu Aug 24 2017 15:38:50 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Contacts

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"

Excellent, thanks Rick. Sent from my iPhone > On Aug 23, 2017, at 9:21 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX wrote: > >
Sounds great. I'm talking to him tomorrow at 11 so | will ask him how flexible he can be. > >> On Aug 23, 2017, at
8:52 PM, Stephen Hargreaves wrote: >> >> Sounds good, Rick. >>>> I'm just trying to avoid double booking if our
business owner in Vancouver can do Friday. >> >> For .22 either Saturday or Monday/Tuesday would be best. >>
>> Thanks, >> Steve >> >> Sent from my iPhone >> >>> On Aug 23, 2017, at 7:53 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX wrote:
>>>>>>%22  jsin. He can do it in Merritt either Friday or Saturday. He will call me at 11 tomorrow to tell me if
Friday works. If not then Saturday will. | didn't ask him about after Saturday but we can do so tomorrow. >>> >>>>0On
Aug 23, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX wrote: >>>> >>>> See below. Two contacts from Aaron. >>>> >>>>
I just left a voicemail with each of them, and will let you know what | hear back. Both live in Merritt. >>>> >>>>
Thanks >>>> Rick >>>>> >>>>>8.22

s.22
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: $-22
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:27 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22
To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Fri Aug 25 2017 05:54:01 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re:s-22

To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX"

Thanks so much Jarrett.

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 12:51 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.22

Prepared to speak at podium and for video
s.22

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Page 13 of 66
Page 13 of 66 GCP-2017-74008



Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Media Contact at Camosun College
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:26 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22
To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Fri Aug 25 2017 08:06:02 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Media Contact at Camosun College

To: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX"

Thanks.

I'm working on the video from yesterday, just making a few adjustments and my computer is just a bit slow.
Will have video to you by EOD.

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 3:01 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Stephen;

Give Ivan a shout. If he’s not around let me know.

Ivan Watson | Marketing & Communications Strategist
Camosun College
T: 250-418-0700

watsoni@camosun.ca

PS. Any word on the video from yesterday?

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto $-22 ]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Media Contact at Camosun College

Hi Rodney,
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I'm putting together a shoot for this upcoming Sunday with$.22 | one of the validators from the announcement
at Camosun.

I'm looking to do some shooting on the Camosun campus and I'm wondering, do you have a contact at Camosun
for media relations?

Thanks,

Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Government of BC - Your Story Video Profile

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: stephen.rl.hargreaves@gmail.com

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Fri Aug 25 2017 12:13:01 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Government of BC - Your Story Video Profile
To:s.22

Hey s.22
Thanks for your reply and for expressing your point of view on this.
When you say you don't mind 1:1 on camera, do you mean speaking with another person on camera?

Although this video would not be tied to any announcement explicitly, it would of course be linked to an
announcement merely because of the content.

Thanks for getting back to me, in any event. | look forward to hearing your perspective at the event tomorrow.

Stephen

Sent from my iPhone

s.22

On Aug 24, 2017, at 5:34 PM, wrote:

Hi Stephen,

| was speaking with Jarrett and am ok with speaking about my toll experience/history in person and
maybe 1:1 with a camera but | don't want to be involved in a big announcement or story like that.

Sorry about that.

s.22

On Aug 24, 2017 2:10 PM, "Stephen Hargreaves" <$.22 > wrote:
Hi .22

My name is Stephen Hargreaves and | work with the Government of BC's digital communications
department.

I left you a message this afternoon, but | figured it might be helpful to refer back to an email as well.
| understand you'll be participating with us at tomorrow's announcement -- thanks for that!

I'm wondering if you'd be interested in expanding on your story with us, taking part in a video that will
feature the story of your experience with bridge tolls and the impacts that has running multiple business?
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I'd love to give you some more information about the project.

Please feel free to reach me here or by phone at%-22

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Script Changes

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:21 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: s:22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Vision Piece - Rough Script- Draft 2.docx

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Fri Aug 25 2017 09:26:04 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Fwd: Script Changes

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephanie Ferguson <s.22 >

Date: Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 1:03 PM

Subject: Script Changes

To: Stephen Hargreaves <8.22 >

Updated the script a bit, but didn't really fill in much in the visuals column, so there may still be a bit of work to do
there.

Tried to set it up so we could pop in the three validator clips.

It looks a little scary with all the track changes because | moved stuff around.

If you want to tell me what you like and don't like | can keep working on it from there.

Stephanie

Page 18 of 66
Page 18 of 66 GCP-2017-74008



Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Follow up on $.22

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:13 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: s:22
To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 05:46:29 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Follow up on .22

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2017, at 12:42 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry — that is correct. What’s your cell?

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto:S-22 ]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up on s-22

Oh, sorry for the mixup, I thought we ended up with you introducing us over text message
after you spoke with him.

If it's better, I can go ahead and give him a call now.

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 12:25 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Weren’t you calling him?

| can certainly call him. When do you want to go to Merritt?

From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto:s.22
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Follow up on $-22

Just wanted to touch base about connecting with®22 Any word from him?
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: We're a Go For Merritt - More Info

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 07:14:43 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: We're a Go For Merritt - More Info

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

No. I'm working with Jarrett to find another validator, but we're aren't there yet.
Will give you more info when we talk over the phone.

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 2:12 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Cool, great to hear, let’s definitely talk this afternoon.

Did we get time with the validator for tolls?

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: Stephen Hargreaves <$.22 >
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 at 2:09 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: We're a Go For Merritt - More Info

Hey Karl,

I just got off the phone withS-22
s.22

\r‘\gtalked about his involvement in the $-22
s.

He can't speak directly to softwood, but can touch on it to a degree.

s.22

I'm working with Greg, our DP for the day, to get his contract through. I'm just waiting for him to return the

agreement.

Let's talk this afternoon if you have time.
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Thanks,
Stephen

Subject: Fwd: Re: Contract Request Form - Greg Bartels.docx

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:09 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 08:44:35 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Contract Request Form - Greg Bartels.docx
To: Gab Films

Thanks!

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:33 PM, Gab Films <greg@gabfilms.com> wrote:

Here is the form Stephen. | believe it just needed my address info. | didn't see a line to sign. Also here is my

companies GST # for your records:

Gab Films Inc.

800862237 RT0001

Let me know if you need any other details.
Talk soon,

Greg

Gab Films Inc.

s.22

Greg@gabfilms.com
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Ideal statement from fellow in Merritt

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 11:19:05 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Ideal statement from fellow in Merritt

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

Thanks Karl, very helpful.

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 5:45 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
I’'ve seen how the forestry industry has been hollowed out over the last decade. I’'m excited we have a government
that’s committed to revitalizing the industry and investing in value-added jobs here in the Interior.

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

Subject: Fwd: Re: DP Schedule and Rate Inquiry

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:08 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: 5.22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 09:04:56 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: DP Schedule and Rate Inquiry

To: Gab Films

For sure. 5.22

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 4:04 PM, Gab Films <greg@gabfilms.com> wrote:
Hey Stephen,

What is your phone number? Maybe | can give you a call and we can talk logistics for meeting up tomorrow
morning.

Gab Films Inc.
§.22

Greg@gabfilms.com

On Aug 25, 2017, at 3:22 PM, Stephen Hargreaves -5-22 wrote:

Don't think that will work, because | can't convert back to .docx and the office will need it in that

format.
Can you edit a google doc?

s.15
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Re: Urgent: Greg Bartels - Request for Contract

Date:  Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 12:07:57 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Re: Urgent: Greg Bartels - Request for Contract
To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

Thanks Karl.

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 6:53 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Done.

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778).584 1251

From: Stephen Hargreaves $-22

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 at 6:21 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Urgent: Greg Bartels - Request for Contract

Just the same process as you did with Nathan's contract.
Would you like me to submit it to Tracey as you did?

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 5:46 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>>
wrote:
Hey,

I assume you need me to send this along to accounting?

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Cell: (778).584 1251<tel:%28778%29%20584%201251>

From: Stephen Hargreaves <s.22 <mailto $-22

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 at 3:44 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: Urgent: Greg Bartels - Request for Contract

Hi Karl,
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Attached is Greg's RFC form.
Can you confirm it's up $0.52/km?

Thanks,
Steve
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Kafka's Coffee and Tea

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:01 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 15:44:14 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Kafka's Coffee and Tea

To: Gab Films

Greg, I'm a1$22

BUT meet me at Kafka's and I'll have a coffee ready for ya (if that's your thing):

Kafka's Coffee and Tea
2525 Main St, Vancouver, BC V5T 3ES
(604) 569-2967

Sent from my iPhone
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Rough Schedule for Tomorrow

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: $22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Aug 26 2017 14:19:46 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Rough Schedule for Tomorrow

To: Gab Films

Hey Greg,

Here's a very loose guide for tomorrow. We'll be shooting b-roll that works for $.22 (our participant) and we'll just
have to play it by ear, what we have the opportunity to shoot.

Would like to keep in mind that after interview, maybe in highly scenic location, we get a video portrait of$-22

7:00am - Stephen and Greg depart Vancouver

10:30am - Arrive @322

11:00am - Interview with 5-22

12:15pm - Walkabout at nearby Saw Mill (nearby gates with logs and overlook view)

22

1:30pm - Walkabout at™ and nearby waters

3:00pm - Huckleberry pick forest walk, various activity TBD
4:00pm - Another activity, site visit, or meeting witl“s'22 visit, etc.
5:30pm - WRAP withS-22

6:00pm - Shoot scenic b-roll of Merritt if needed and accessible
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Qs for $:22

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:42:00 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---

From: Stephen Hargreaves
Date: Mon Aug 28 2017 00:23:23 GMT+1000 (AEST)

Subject: Qs for .22
To: Stephen Hargreaves

Can you introduce yourself? Name, where you live, what you do and where you’re from?

How long have you been in Canada?

How did you find getting used to a new place, with a new language?

If comfortable talking about this, what was the situation for you as a single parent when you arrived?
When and how did you go about taking the ESL certification at Camosun?

How did having that certification help you?

Did the program help you in your career? Did that help you with family?

What do you like most about the work that you do?

How has your

I'm a single mother and | was able to take a free ESL program at Camosun before that program was taken away.
Paying for that would've made it impossible for me to get a job and be enrolled. I'm glad the government has brought
this program back.

s.22
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:16 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:41:51 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: S22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Tue Aug 29 2017 07:47:18 GMT+1000 (AEST)

Subject: Fwd: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
To: stephen.hargreaves@gov.bc.ca

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephen Hargreaves «S-22

Date: Sun, Aug 27, 2017 at 12:30 AM

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

For the first part, we would included him in a large piece with two other validators, the duration for his part would be
about 10-20 seconds.

For the follow up, full feature profile, it would be focussed on him, likely about 1:00 - 2:00 min in duration.

Thanks,
Stephen

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 11:50 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey Stephen. This is great thanks. My one follow up question would be about about how long he would be
showcased in the video. It seemed to be something he cared about. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 26, 2017, at 6:27 PM, Stephen Hargreaves <5-22 wrote:

>

> Hey Jarrett,

>

> Essentially, we'll take a day of shooting, but we'll start off with an interview, in which he'll describe his situation,
paying $100+ in tolls, how that affects his family and his ability to afford living in the city, and in the end, describe
what it means to him to have relief from that, how his life is now more affordable.

>

> After the interview, we would shoot footage of him with his family/friends, a hobby, etc. Whatever he would feel
comfortable sharing with us.

>

> We would love it if he were able to conduct the interview in Punjabi, with myself and a translator.

>

> The piece would be used as one of three that describe how real people are affected by policy choices, and
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hopefully describe how they have been affected positively. It would be used in an online video, published on
Facebook and Twitter.

>

> | hope that helps give enough background to talk him through it! Let me know if you could use any other info.
>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0On Aug 25, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hey

>>

>> He lives and works in Surrey. Pays 100$ a month in tolls even though he tries to avoid bride at all cost. As | said
in my other email he has gotten hesitant. If you give me more details of what would be involved for him | will talk
to him flesh out his story and try to convince him to take part.

>>

>> Thanks!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Aug 25, 2017, at 5:40 PM, Stephen Hargreaves $-22

$-22 ¢ mailtcS-22 >> wrote:

>>
>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> Do you have any information about $-22 ? What his story is? And do you know if he is a Punjabi speaker?
>>

>> Thanks,

>> Stephen

>>

>> On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:08 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca<ma
ilto:Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

>> Hi Stephen,.

>>

>>

>> | talked to rick and he thinks s.22 ) who snoke todav would be great. | spoke to s.22 and he is
down. Here is his number,s.22 <tel $.22 | told him someone would be in touch with him
to discuss. If he falls through let me know and | can see if there is someone else.

>>

>> Thanks Stephen!

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto: s.22 1<mailtos.22

5.22 ]

>> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:06 PM

>> To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

>> Subject: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> | just wanted to follow up on our quick convo about the potential validator. If you're able to put us in touch, that
would be great.
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>>
>> Thanks,
>> Stephen
>>
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Clip For Translation

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:41:45 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: $22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Tue Sep 05 2017 15:51:07 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Clip For Translation

To: herman@buzzmachine.ca *

Hey Herman,
Attached is the clip from the end of the interview from today. I've done a rough cull of the usable bits.

It would be great to have the Punjabi segments translated so that | can edit the segment needed for the throne
speech piece.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks again for a great shoot!

Steve

22
B 2017-09-04° .Quote-Cutdown.mp4
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Updated Budget Estimate

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 12:41:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: 5.22

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Speech Video Project - Budget Estimate.xlsx, Throne Speech Video Project - Budget
Estimate.pdf

----Forwarded using Multi-Forward Chrome Extension---
From: Stephen Hargreaves

Date: Sat Sep 09 2017 02:20:33 GMT+1000 (AEST)
Subject: Updated Budget Estimate

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Re: Punjabi Clips

Date: Friday, September 8, 2017 at 9:43:22 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Herman Thind

Attachments: Buzz-Machine-Logo-801.png

Yes, I'm working to cut down the interview right now. I'll try to have the cut down interview ready this afternoon.

Thanks,

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2017, at 12:10 PM, Herman Thind <herman@buzzmachine.ca> wrote:

Hey Stephen,

Know you must be super busy today... Any chance you can flip me over those video clips (the ones that
still need to be translated), or a link, sometime today?

Thanks!
<Buzz-Machine-Logo-801.png>

www.BuzzMachine.ca
Creative, Disruptive, Connected

Herman Thind
Principal
BSc, OOST.

778-882-4376

This message is intended solely for the individual(s) and entity(ies) named. Our emails are considered confidential and
contain legally privileged information. The use of them or any information they contain by anyone other than the
Addressee or intended person(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copying of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it
and contact our legal counsel: Singh Thind & Associates at 604-543-3886.
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Updated Budget Estimate

Date: Friday, September 8, 2017 at 9:19:06 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Speech Video Project - Budget Estimate.xlsx, Throne Speech Video Project - Budget
Estimate.pdf

Hey Karl,
Attached is the updated budget estimate.

Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: FW: Throne Promo - All Deliverables - MASTER

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 10:25:16 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX, Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

CC: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX, Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX, Walton, Clare GCPE:EX

Hey all,

Just wanted to say that | have tested all files, including SRT.
Of course, a second set of eyes (or third, fourth in this case) is always good, but all these clips should be ready

to go.

Thanks,
Steve

From: GCPE Newsroom <delivery@u2418783.wl034.sendgrid.net>
Reply-To: GCPE Newsroom <GCPENEWSRM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 10:19 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Throne Promo - All Deliverables - MASTER

HIGHTAIL

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

GCPE Newsroom sent you 6 files
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2017-09-07-Throne-Promo-Captioned-10sec-Loop.mp4 5 Ml
2017-09-07-Thr0ne-Promo-Captioned-lOsec-Loop_l.webm 3.7 MI
20170907Thr0nePromoCaptioned105ecLoop_1.webm.xmp 36.5 K|
0170907ThroneProm0{Za ptioned-720p-Twitter.mp4 76.4 M|
20170907ThronePromoEngSublOSOpFacebook.mp4 148.9 M|
hronePromoCaptions.en_US.srt 2 Kl
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Terms | Privacy

Subject: Re: Tweaks to video

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 4:07:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Not a problem. Will deliver asap.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 6:28 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oh, also, we'll need baked in captions for the Twitter version of the video. Will you be able to do
that? We'll of course do the .srt for Facebook on our end.

We'll need all the video assets by 9am at the latest tomorrow morning.

Thanks man
k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 3:24 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tweaks to video

1. Can we get a shot of the mother speaking in the first validator segment? Instead of the
family gathered around the table, have a moment of her direct to camera before the
portrait?

2. The music is a bit too hot. Can you adjust the sound balance and bring down the music a
bit?
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Other than that, we have sign off.
Can you tell me the final budget for the 4 video products?
Thanks Stephen,

Karl

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

Subject: Re: Updated version
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 4:54:54 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Nope, not quite yet.
Should have something for you in the next hour and a half, maybe two depending on travel.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 2:56 AM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Stephen,

Didn't see an updated version, but thought | saw an notification from you on my phone.

Just let me know if | missed it.

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

Subject: VO Script to print

Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 1:29:17 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Attachments: Our province has so much potential.docx

3 please
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: VO Recording?
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 1:14:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Hi Rob,

I’'m working on this Throne Speech video and I've been informed we need to replace PJH’s voice over.
| was told you had some experience doing VO and | was hopingf you might be able to lend your pipes for this

project.

Are you free (and willing) to record something this afternoon?

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Can we repurpose this video?
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 12:41:50 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: McLean, Matt GCPE:EX

Hey Matt,

I’'m working on a video and I'm wondering if | can use the footage from this clip:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ClsspyAgtks

Also, do we have more highly produced pieces like this? Do you have a list?

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Re: Gepe:Ex - Invitation to collaborate
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 7:45:32 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Herman Thind

Thanks Herman.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 10:17 PM, Herman Thind (via Google Drive) <hermanthind@gmail.com> wrote:

Herman Thind has invited you to contribute to the following shared
folder:

BB Gcpe:Ex

Here's the clip with subtitles. He uses the expression that roughly
equates to "right sir?" several times through the clip, and | decided
to remove it from the translation. In Punjabi it makes sense, as a
term of respect, but in English it just seems odd. | didn't add any
shadow boxes behind the subtitles, but | think they're pretty
readable.

Open

This email grants access to this item without logging in. Only forward it to
people you trust.

Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device. G O O I e _
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA g
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

s.22

Subject: FB Profile

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at 7:56:53 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Attachments: image001.png

Hey Karl,

The validators from yesterday are na medS-22
Herman pulled up her FB profile below, but she’s got full privacy settings, so | can’t glean much.

Steve

From: Herman Thind <herman@buzzmachine.ca>

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at 6:50 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: s-22 FB Profile

Hi Stephen,

Here is $22 profile. It's a private profile, and | actually am not a 'friend' on FB (but | did send a request):

https://www.facebook.com 522

I am looking for her$-22 I might be able to find it via my brother's FB page. I'll start reviewing
these profiles, and digging around. Karl mentioned that you might need some help on the other profiles as
well?

Thanks.

C )
N\ 7/
BUZZ MACHINE

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

This message is intended solely for the individual(s) and entity(ies) named. Our emails are considered confidential and contain legally privileged information. The use
of them or any information they contain by anyone other than the Addressee or intended person(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and contact our
legal counsel: Singh Thind & Associates at 604-543-3886.

Subject: Throne Speech Video Project - Budget Estimate

Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 at 8:41:35 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Speech Video Project - Budget Estimate.pdf

Here is the rough budget estimate — these aren’t final numbers because | don’t have expenses calculated.

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

22 phone number?

Subject: Can you confirm*
Date:  Friday, September 1, 2017 at 7:54:11 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

I think it's $-22

Sent from my iPhone
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: 522 contact info

Date: Friday, September 1, 2017 at 7:50:48 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

s.22

Sent from my iPhone
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: New Recording

Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 at 4:10:51 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Attachments: New Recording.m4a, ATTO0001.txt
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

Subject: Affordability Validator

Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 at 1:00:28 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

CC: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Hi Rick and Jarrett,

| contacted $-22 this morning and he was unavailable to talk, but I'm hopeful that he’ll be able to chat
later today.

I'm getting concerned about locking down a validator for a shoot before next Wednesday. I’'m wondering if
your team has reached out to Harry Bains, Jagroup and Ravi. If not, it might be a good idea to reach out to
them for a few more leads. If you have capacity to do so, that would be greatly appreciated, if not please let
me know | can get on it.

As well, | have just received a new contact, Herman Thind, who might be able to help us locate a validator to
speak to the affordability piece. I'll reach out to him and see if we can get a few more irons in the fire.

Thanks again for all your help with this, guys.

-Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:17 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 4:24:15 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Alright, appreciate the update.
Thanks Jarret

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 4:01 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

So | tried to follow-up again to no avail. But he did get his friend who connected us originally to call me. |
went over the ask with him and he is going to talk tos.22 | do get the feeling if he went to his friend
instead of calling me back that he is hesitant. His friend is quite persuasive though so we shall see. He should
be getting back to me by the morning at the latest.

JH

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Thank you, sir!

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 2:51 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Hey. Haven't been able to get a hold of him. Was going to try again this afternoon. I'll make sure to
send you an update asap

Sent from my iPhone
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On Aug 28, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hey Jarrett,

How’s it going? Have you been able to persuade our friend $.22 to take part? Just
curious about any progress.

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Stephen Hargreaves <522 N

Date: Sun, Aug 27, 2017 at 12:30 AM
Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca>

For the first part, we would included him in a large piece with two other validators, the
duration for his part would be about 10-20 seconds.

For the follow up, full feature profile, it would be focussed on him, likely about 1:00 - 2:00
min in duration.

Thanks,
Stephen

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 11:50 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX
<Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hey Stephen. This is great thanks. My one follow up question would be about about
how long he would be showcased in the video. It seemed to be something he cared
about. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 26, 2017, at 6:27 PM, Stephen Hargreaves

<s.22 wrote:

>

> Hey Jarrett,

>

> Essentially, we'll take a day of shooting, but we'll start off with an interview, in which
he'll describe his situation, paying $100+ in tolls, how that affects his family and his
ability to afford living in the city, and in the end, describe what it means to him to have
relief from that, how his life is now more affordable.

>

> After the interview, we would shoot footage of him with his family/friends, a hobby,
etc. Whatever he would feel comfortable sharing with us.
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>
> We would love it if he were able to conduct the interview in Punjabi, with myself and a
translator.

>

> The piece would be used as one of three that describe how real people are affected by
policy choices, and hopefully describe how they have been affected positively. It would
be used in an online video, published on Facebook and Twitter.

>

> [ hope that helps give enough background to talk him through it! Let me know if you
could use any other info.

>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Aug 25, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

<Jarrett. Hagglund @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hey

>>

>> He lives and works in Surrey. Pays 100$ a month in tolls even though he tries to
avoid bride at all cost. As I said in my other email he has gotten hesitant. If you give me
more details of what would be involved for him I will talk to him flesh out his story and
try to convince him to take part.

>>

>> Thanks!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>> On Aug 25, 2017, at 5:40 PM, Stephen Hargreaves

<822 <mailto:s-22 >> wrote:

>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> Do you have any information about $-22 ? What his story is? And do you
know if he is a Punjabi speaker?

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Stephen

>>

>> On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:08 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

<Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

>> Hi Stephen,.

>>

>>

>> [ talked to rick and he thinks $-22 who spoke today would be great. I
spoke to s.22 and he is down. Here is his number, $.22 <tel:

s:22 I told him someone would be in touch with him to discuss. If he
falls through let me know and I can see if there is someone else.

>>

>> Thanks Stephen!
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>>

>>

>>

>> From: Stephen Hargreaves

[mailto s.22 <mailto:>?2 >
>> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:06 PM

>> To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

>> Subject: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> [ just wanted to follow up on our quick convo about the potential validator. If you're
able to put us in touch, that would be great.

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Stephen

>>
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:18 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Aerial Footage Request
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 3:42:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Mason, Clare DBC:EX

Hi Clare,

My name is Stephen and I’'m the video producer here at Government Communications and Public
Engagement her at Gov of BC.

We're working on a video piece that could use a leg up in the BC beauty shots department, so we figured
you’'re the premier source to go to.

We're seeking aerial/drone shots that showcase the beautiful places around our province -- mountains,
water, forests, etc; people being active in said locations. We’re looking for two or three clips for this piece

that will be published online next week.

I'd love to know if your team could help us out!

Thanks,
Stephen
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Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 12:32:18 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 2:51:44 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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

On Aug 28, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Hargreaves @ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hey Jarrett,

d522

How’s it going? Have you been able to persuade our frien to take part? Just

curious about any progress.

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Stephen Hargreaves <s-22 >
Date: Sun, Aug 27, 2017 at 12:30 AM

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund @gov.be.ca>
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

<822 > wrote:

>

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

<Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

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

«5.22 <mailtos.22 >> wrote:
>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> Do you have any information abou
know if he is a Punjabi speaker?

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Stephen

>>

>> On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 1:08 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

<Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.be.ca>> wrote:
>> Hi Stephen,.

522 ? What his story is? And do you

>>

>>

>> [ talked to rick and he thinkss'22 _ who spoke today would be great. |
Sngke to Kamaldeep and he is down. Here is his number,5-22 tel:

S.

> [ told him someone would be in touch with him to discuss. If he
falls through let me know and I can see if there is someone else.

>>

>> Thanks Stephen!

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Stephen Hargreaves

[mailto:s-22 <mailto:$-22 >]
>> Sent: Friday, August 25,2017 1:06 PM

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

Subject: FW: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 2:50:32 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Hey Jarrett,

How’s it going? Have you been able to persuade our friend 822
any progress.

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Stephen Hargreaves <522 >
Date: Sun, Aug 27, 2017 at 12:30 AM

Subject: Re: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca>

to take part? Just curious about

For the first part, we would included him in a large piece with two other validators, the duration for his

part would be about 10-20 seconds.

For the follow up, full feature profile, it would be focussed on him, likely about 1:00 - 2:00 min in

duration.

Thanks,
Stephen

On Sat, Aug 26, 2017 at 11:50 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Stephen. This is great thanks. My one follow up question would be about about how long he
would be showcased in the video. It seemed to be something he cared about. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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> On Aug 26, 2017, at 6:27 PM, Stephen Hargreaves <822 > wrote:

>

> Hey Jarrett,

>

> Essentially, we'll take a day of shooting, but we'll start off with an interview, in which he'll describe
his situation, paying $100+ in tolls, how that affects his family and his ability to afford living in the
city, and in the end, describe what it means to him to have relief from that, how his life is now more
affordable.

>

> After the interview, we would shoot footage of him with his family/friends, a hobby, etc. Whatever
he would feel comfortable sharing with us.

>

> We would love it if he were able to conduct the interview in Punjabi, with myself and a translator.
>

> The piece would be used as one of three that describe how real people are affected by policy
choices, and hopefully describe how they have been affected positively. It would be used in an online
video, published on Facebook and Twitter.

>

> I hope that helps give enough background to talk him through it! Let me know if you could use any
other info.

>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Aug 25, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hey

>>

>> He lives and works in Surrey. Pays 100$ a month in tolls even though he tries to avoid bride at all
cost. As I said in my other email he has gotten hesitant. If you give me more details of what would
be involved for him I will talk to him flesh out his story and try to convince him to take part.

>>

>> Thanks!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>> On Aug 25, 2017, at 5:40 PM, Stephen Hargreaves

<822 <mailto:$-22 >> wrote:

>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> Do you have any information about®? ? What his story is? And do you know if he is a
Punjabi speaker?

>>

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
>>
>>

552:2. T talked to rick and he thinks

$.22 who spoke today would be great. I spoke to

and he is down. Here is his number, $-22 > 1 told him
someone would be in touch with him to discuss. If he falls through let me know and I can see if there
1s someone else.

>>

>> Thanks Stephen!

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Stephen Hargreaves

[mailto $-22 <mailto s.22 ]

>> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:06 PM

>> To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

>> Subject: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator

>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

>> | just wanted to follow up on our quick convo about the potential validator. If you're able to put us
in touch, that would be great.

>>

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

Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 at 2:47:18 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Stephen Hargreaves

To: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephen Hargreaves -S-22

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

> 0On Aug 26, 2017, at 6:27 PM, Stephen Hargreaves $.22 wrote:

>

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

>

>>0n Aug 25, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

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

>>

>>0n Aug 25, 2017, at 5:40 PM, Stephen Hargreaves <$-22
s.2 <mailto:s.22 >> wrote:
>>

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

>>

>>

>> | talked to rick and he thinks $-22 who spoke today would be great. | spoke to and he is
down. Here is his number,s-22 * | told him someone would be in touch with him
to discuss. If he falls through let me know and | can see if there is someone else.

>>

>> Thanks Stephen!

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Stephen Hargreaves [mailto:
s.22

>> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:06 PM

>> To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

>> Subject: Follow Up Re: Bridge Tolls/Affordability Validator
>>

>> Hey Jarrett,

>>

5-22 > What his story is? And do you know if he is a Punjabi speaker?

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
>>
Subject: Re: 4 video pieces
Date: Friday, September 8, 2017 at 6:22:24 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Speech Video Project - Budget Estimate.xlsx, Throne Speech Video Project - Budget
Estimate.pdf

Updated budget estimate attached

From: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 11:26 PM

To: "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 4 video pieces

Hey Stephen,

Can you send me the budget for the 4 video pieces as it stands now? Or is it the same as you quoted me last
time?

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

Subject: Throne Speech Video Project - Validator Bios

Date: Saturday, September 2, 2017 at 5:22:14 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Attachments: Throne Speech Video Project - Validator Bios.docx

Hey Karl,

Here are the validator bios.

Unfortunately, the participant we had lined up for tomorrow, $.22 and can no
longer participate. Herman is on top of it, and is working diligently to find us another participant. So at this

time, | only have a rough idea of who he has lined up — a SA couple from Surrey with a new baby, just like
5.22

I'll get you their details once Herman has a chance to plan with them.

Thanks,
Steve
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